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Horsley, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 19 June 2007 15:59

To: '‘Williams, David'; Watts, Steve
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER

Thanks, Dave.

I'll let both Steve and yourself know the suggested meeting dates when the
Ministry of Justice gets back o me on them.

Regards,

D.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Williams, David [mailto:¢ Code A
Sent: 19 June 2007 15:57
To: Watts, Steve

Cc: Horsley, David
Subject: OP ROCHESTER

SW..

Mr HORSLEY has just informed me that the Ministry of Justice are to hold a meeting
(date to be fixed) to discuss Operation ROCHESTER in terms of whether there should
be a public enquiry or an inquest..

I have agreed to attend with Mr HORSLEY and have given him my broad leave dates
to avoid.. '

Mr HORSLEY asks whether you would also like to attend.

Regards..DW.
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